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Aprit 24, 2007

My, Bruse Crable

The Newhall Land and Farming Company
23823 Valencia Boulevard

Santa Clarta, CA 91385

Dear Mr. Crable:

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE
FLIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) PERMIT-THE NEWHALL LAND AND FARMBNG
COMPANY,; SEGMENT B OF RIVER PARK DEVELOPMENT, NEWHALL LAND RANCH
ROAD/BOUQUET CANYON ROAD, VALENCIA {(NFDES NO, CAGRS4004, C1--8054)

In ocur lefter dated June 8, 2008, we informed you that the subject discharge is regulated under
Order No, R4-2003-0111, General NFDES and Waste Discharge Reguirernents for Groundwaler
Discharges from Construction and Froject Dewalering fo Surface Walers in Coastal Watersheds
of Los Angeles and Ventura Counties, which also serves as your NPDES pemit,

On Qotoher 10, 2006, you informed Regional Board staff that the above-referenced project was
completed on July 26, 2008, Since the NPDES perrsif is no longer necessary, you requested
termination of your coverage under the above-referenced General NPDES permit. On April 13,
2007, our staff inspected the facility and verified that there is no discharge {o the storm drain,
Since there is no discharge from the site o the storm drain, coverage under Board Crder No.
F4-2003-0111 for the subject facility is heraby terminated except for enforcement purposes.  if
youl have any guastions, please codact Vilma Comrea at {213) 5766784,

Sinceraly,

M"‘"ﬂ -
Jonathan &, Bishop
Executive Officer

oo See attached mailing Hst

California Environmental Protection Agency

g& Recyoled Poper

Chuar Heission §s o progerve and enfisnee e gualite of Califoraia s water pesowrces for the benefls of prosens and futzre generations,



Mr.Bruce Crable
Newhall Land and Farming Company
(Segment A of River Park Development)

Cl-8954
Page 2
Mailing list
cc: Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9, Permit Section (WTR-5)

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services, Division of Ecological Services
NOAA, National Marine Fisheries Service

Bob Rinker, Permit Unit Fee, State Water Resources Control Board
Philip Isorena, State Water Resources Control Board, NPDES Unit
California Department of Fish and Game, Marine Resources, Region 5
California Department of Health Services, Environmental Branch

Los Angeles County, DPW, Environmental Programs Division

Los Angeles County, DPW, Flood Control Division

Los Angeles County, Department of Health Services

Los Angeles County Sanitation District

Lee Solomon, Tetratech

Sam Rojas, The Newhall Land and Farming Company
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Our mission is to preserve and enhance the quality of California’s water resources for the benefit of present and future generations.



